Horold Weisberg
Rt. 8, Frederick, Md. 21701
7/10/74

Dear Congressman Edwards,

HhilaIammt«mcoumged‘bythsailaneaofmemhersofyourahfftovhnm.asIdid
to you, I offered what help I can, even at jeopardy to a considerable amount of .ork I
have done, this moming's quotgtlons of you in the Post prompt another letter. It may
not interest you, but when I started work at 3 a.m., I hope you will regard my taking
the time at least as serious intent.

Bittman is quoted as telling you that 15 members of his former firm spent so
much time that translating into the effort of one person it comes to 60 and a half
weeks of work. There was relatively littlo time spent in court appearances. Can there
have been that mubh law o research, so nuch time required for the limited appeal?

Hhenmthmnmunderﬂmnoedtomomt!orlohrgeafa.itthanneemto
nethat—muﬂlnathnmmofqmtaﬁm-hiafaﬂmtuimludetha'M.meo:!'
almarmanmharofhhfmumruukuhtohaveﬂmaimiﬁcmelattrfbuﬂo
to i% in what I am writing.

There were the most insignificant notices in the papers when Bittman left the case.
The Post gave no reascn, the New York Mmes said confliot of interest, If you have any
information on this that you can properly let me have I would welcome it because my
ominquiryproﬁdaareasontuhelimthatwheﬁnrormtﬂr.Coxviaual:l.mdanyoon-
flict of interest it can be alleged that Bittman and three other lawyers were part of
the covering up of significant evidence, initially of clandestine payments. One was
not am member of the Hogan and Hartson firm,

Again the story is equivocal and can't be taken as a full reflection of what you
mdyeaterday.mumlahutommmmpaadmnt.Hﬂmmmnoqmsﬁnnins
o establish a) that the reported sums are 100 of them and the accounting of what was
done with them is 100/ of that, there may be unexpbred possibilities, Becausell have not
been able o investigate personally, there are two sums of which I know for which there
is no accounting. One is of $10,000, the other of $100,000. This does not exhavst what
I have reason to believe can be rolevant.

For my own work I would appreciate it if you could have the comndttee's releases
santtoueaathayappur.I\d.nnotbaahlutoguttoﬁaahingtmformumand
will be unable to get a copy of the transcripts volume releamsed yeaterday.

As I told Mrs, Sticimey, because there is no indication that your committee is doing
any original investigating and because  kmow only part of what other comudttees have
dmaandhawnotpxhliahsd.lhnwuovwofmwmguhntyoudoordomtmm
thus de not know what I do that may be unknown to you.

I also do not have the text of the Baker report. From what I have read of it and
the Colson anti~UIA campaign I am confident that they are a well-coordinated new
cover-ipe

Sincerely,

Harold Weisberg



